# STATE OF ALASKA INVITATION TO BID (ITB)



#### TITLE: AIRPORT RUNWAY LIGHTING

ITB # 2522H079

DATE ITB ISSUED: APRIL 13, 2022

This Invitation to Bid (ITB) is intended to result in non-mandatory contract(s) for the as-needed purchase of airport runway lighting parts for use at various locations within Alaska for the Department of Transportation and Public Facilities.

<u>IMPORTANT NOTICE:</u> If you received this solicitation from the State of Alaska's "Online Public Notice" web site, you must register with the procurement officer listed below in order to receive notification of subsequent amendments to the solicitation. Failure to register with the procurement officer may result in the rejection of your offer.

BIDDER'S NOTICE: By signature on this form, the bidder certifies that they comply with the following:

- (1) the bidder has a valid Alaska business license or will obtain one prior to award of any contract resulting from this ITB. If the bidder possesses a valid Alaska business license, the license number must be written below or one the following forms of evidence submitted with the bid:
  - a canceled check for the business license fee;
  - a copy of the business license application with a receipt date stamp from the State's business license office;
  - a receipt from the State's business license office for the license fee;
  - a copy of the bidder's valid business license;
  - a sworn notarized affidavit that the bidder has applied and paid for a business license;
- (2) the price(s) submitted was arrived at independently and without collusion, under penalty of perjury, and that the bidder is complying with:
  - the laws of the State of Alaska;
  - the applicable portion of the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964;
  - the Equal Employment Opportunity Act and the regulations issued thereunder by the state and federal Government;
  - the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and the regulations issued thereunder by the state and federal government;
  - the bid will remain open and valid for at least 90 days;

accordance with AS 36.30.270 and COB #03-006.

all terms and conditions set out in this Invitation to Bid (ITB).

If a bidder does not hold an Alaska Business License (1) at the time designated in the ITB for opening the state will disallow the Alaska Bidder Preference. Bids must also be submitted under the name as appearing on the bidder's current Alaska business license in order to receive the Alaska Bidder Preference. If a bidder fails to comply with (2) of this paragraph, the state may reject the bid, terminate the contract, or consider the contractor in default.

Chris Hunt Procurement Officer	1)	COMPANY SUBMITTING BID	5) TELEPHONE NUMBER
	2)	AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE	6) ALASKA BUSINESS LICENSE NUMBER (Is name on license the same as Item 1?)
Phone: (907) 465-8448 TDD: (907) 465-3124 Email: chris.hunt@alaska.gov	3)	PRINTED NAME	7) FEDERAL TAX ID NUMBER
	4)	DATE	8) E-MAIL ADDRESS

This procurement is being processed and administered under the DOT&PF delegation of procurement authority in

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION 1.	INTRODUCTION & INSTRUCTIONS	4
SEC. 1.01	PURPOSE OF THE ITB	∠
SEC. 1.02	DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT OF BIDS & BID OPENING	∠
SEC. 1.03	PRIOR EXPERIENCE	∠
SEC. 1.04	INVITATION TO BID (ITB) REVIEW	∠
SEC. 1.05	QUESTIONS PRIOR TO DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT OF BIDS	∠
SEC. 1.06	SUBMITTING BIDS	∠
SEC. 1.07	BID FORMS	5
SEC. 1.08	PRICES	5
SEC. 1.09	VENDOR TAX ID NUMBER	ε
SEC. 1.10	PRE-BID CONFERENCE	ε
SEC. 1.11	ASSISTANCE TO BIDDERS WITH A DISABILITY	ε
SEC. 1.12	AMENDMENTS TO BIDS	6
SEC. 1.13	AMENDMENTS TO THE ITB	6
SEC. 1.14	ITB SCHEDULE	ε
SEC. 1.15	ALTERNATE BIDS	
SEC. 1.16	ANNOTATED LITERATURE	
SEC. 1.17	SUPPORTING INFORMATION	
SEC. 1.18	FIRM, UNQUALIFIED, AND UNCONDITIONAL OFFER	
SECTION 2.	CONTRACT INFORMATION	8
SEC. 2.01	CONTRACT PERIOD	3
SEC. 2.02	CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION	3
SEC. 2.03	CONTRACT FUNDING	
SEC. 2.04	CONTRACT EXTENSION	8
SEC. 2.05	CONTRACT CHANGES — UNANTICIPATED AMENDMENTS	8
SEC. 2.06	SUBCONTRACTORS	8
SEC. 2.07	JOINT VENTURES	8
SEC. 2.08	CONTRACT PERFORMANCE LOCATION	8
SEC. 2.09	RIGHT TO INSPECT PLACE OF BUSINESS	g
SEC. 2.10	SPECIFICATIONS	9
SEC. 2.11	F.O.B. POINT	9
SEC. 2.12	CONTRACT DESIGNATED PRICING POINTS	
SEC. 2.13	NEW EQUIPMENT	10
SEC. 2.14	ACCESSO MES	
SEC. 2.15	PARTS BOOKS AND MAINTENANCE MANUALS	
SEC. 2.16	REQUIRED MANUALS AND HARDWARE	11
SEC. 2.17	PACKAGING	
SEC. 2.18	WARRANTY	
SEC. 2.19	WORKMANSHIP & MATERIALS	
SEC. 2.20	BRAND SPECIFIC	
SEC. 2.21	ALTERATIONS	
SEC. 2.22	DISCONTINUED ITEMS	
SEC. 2.23	ITEM UPGRADE	
SEC. 2.24	Delivery	
SEC. 2.25	DELIVERY TIME	
SEC. 2.26	Delivery Confirmation	
SEC. 2.27	ADVANCED NOTICE OF DELIVERY	
SEC. 2.28	SHIPPING DAMAGE	
SEC. 2.29	INSPECTION & MODIFICATION - REIMBURSEMENT FOR UNACCEPTABLE DELIVERABLES	
SEC. 2.30	CONTINUING OBLIGATION OF CONTRACTOR	13

SEC. 2.31	ESTIMATED QUANTITIES	
SEC. 2.32	PRICE DECREASES	13
SEC. 2.33	INFORMAL DEBRIEFING	
SEC. 2.34	INDEMNIFICATION	13
SEC. 2.35	INSURANCE	
SEC. 2.36	MANDATORY VOLUME REPORTING	14
SEC. 2.37	ESTIMATED ANNUAL USEAGE	14
SECTION 3.	CONTRACT INVOICING AND PAYMENTS	15
SEC. 3.01	BILLING INSTRUCTIONS - INVOICES	
SEC. 3.02	PAYMENT FOR STATE PURCHASES	
SEC. 3.03	THIRD-PARTY FINANCING AGREEMENTS NOT ALLOWED	
SECTION 4.		
SEC. 4.01	EVALUATION OF BIDS	
SEC. 4.02	APPLICATION OF PREFERENCES	
SEC. 4.03	ALASKA BIDDER PREFERENCE	
SEC. 4.04	ALASKA VETERAN PREFERENCE	
SEC. 4.05	USE OF LOCAL FOREST PRODUCTS	
SEC. 4.06	ALASKA PRODUCT PREFERENCE	
SEC. 4.07	LOCAL AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES PRODUCT PREFERENCE	
SEC. 4.08	EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM PREFERENCE	
SEC. 4.09	ALASKANS WITH DISABILITIES PREFERENCE	
SEC. 4.10	PREFERENCE QUALIFICATION LETTER	
SEC. 4.11	EXTENSION OF PRICES	
SEC. 4.12	METHOD OF AWARD	
SEC. 4.13	NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD	
SECTION 5.		
SEC. 5.01	ALTHORITY	
SEC. 5.02	AUTHORITY	
SEC. 5.03	COMPLIANCE	
SEC. 5.04	BRAND AND MODEL OFFERED	
SEC. 5.05 SEC. 5.06	CONTRACTOR SITE INSPECTION	
SEC. 5.06 SEC. 5.07	ORDER DOCUMENTS	
SEC. 5.07	HUMAN TRAFFICKING	
SEC. 5.08	RIGHT OF REJECTION	
SEC. 5.10	STATE NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR PREPARATION COSTS	
SEC. 5.10	DISCLOSURE OF BID CONTENTS	
SEC. 5.11	ASSIGNMENTS	
SEC. 5.12	FORCE MAJEURE (IMPOSSIBILITY TO PERFORM)	
SEC. 5.14	TO NOT THE COURT HALL SOURCE TO A FULL CHIMAN THE COURT OF THE COURT O	
SEC. 5.15	DEFAULT	
	DEFAULT	
	DISPUTES	22
SEC. 5.16	DISPUTES	22 22
SEC. 5.16 SEC. 5.17	DISPUTES  SEVERABILITY  CONSUMER ELECTRICAL PRODUCT	22 22 23
SEC. 5.16 SEC. 5.17 SEC. 5.18	DISPUTES  SEVERABILITY  CONSUMER ELECTRICAL PRODUCT  CONTRACT CANCELLATION	22 22 23
SEC. 5.16 SEC. 5.17	DISPUTES  SEVERABILITY  CONSUMER ELECTRICAL PRODUCT	22 23 23 23
SEC. 5.16 SEC. 5.17 SEC. 5.18 SEC. 5.19	DISPUTES  SEVERABILITY  CONSUMER ELECTRICAL PRODUCT  CONTRACT CANCELLATION  GOVERNING LAW; FORUM SELECTION	22 23 23 23
SEC. 5.16 SEC. 5.17 SEC. 5.18 SEC. 5.19 SEC. 5.20	DISPUTES  SEVERABILITY  CONSUMER ELECTRICAL PRODUCT  CONTRACT CANCELLATION  GOVERNING LAW; FORUM SELECTION  SOLICITATION ADVERTISING	22 23 23 23 23
SEC. 5.16 SEC. 5.17 SEC. 5.18 SEC. 5.19 SEC. 5.20 SEC. 5.21 SEC. 5.22	DISPUTES  SEVERABILITY  CONSUMER ELECTRICAL PRODUCT  CONTRACT CANCELLATION  GOVERNING LAW; FORUM SELECTION  SOLICITATION ADVERTISING  QUALIFIED BIDDERS	

#### SECTION 1. INTRODUCTION & INSTRUCTIONS

#### SEC. 1.01 PURPOSE OF THE ITB

This Invitation to Bid (ITB) is intended to result in non-mandatory contract(s) for the as-needed purchase of airport runway lighting parts for use at various locations within Alaska for the Department of Transportation and Public Facilities.

#### SEC. 1.02 DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT OF BIDS & BID OPENING

Bids must be received no later than 2:00 PM Alaska Time on May 12, 2022, at which time they will be publicly opened. Late bids or amendments will be disqualified and not opened or accepted for evaluation.

#### SEC. 1.03 PRIOR EXPERIENCE

No specific minimums have been set for this ITB.

#### SEC. 1.04 INVITATION TO BID (ITB) REVIEW

Bidders shall carefully review this ITB for defects and questionable or objectionable material. Comments concerning defects and questionable or objectionable material in the ITB should be made in writing and received by the procurement officer at least ten days before the bid opening date. This will allow time for an amendment to be issued if one is required. It will also help prevent the opening of a defective bid, upon which award cannot be made, and the resultant exposure of bidders' prices.

#### SEC. 1.05 QUESTIONS PRIOR TO DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT OF BIDS

All questions must be submitted in writing and directed to the procurement officer. The interested party must confirm telephone conversations in writing. Two types of questions generally arise. One may be answered by directing the questioner to a specific section of the ITB. These questions may be answered over the telephone. Other questions may be more complex and may require a written amendment to the ITB. The procurement officer will make that decision.

PROCUREMENT OFFICER: Chris Hunt PHONE: 907-465-8448 EMAIL: chris.hunt@alaska.gov FAX: 907-465-3124

#### SEC. 1.06 SUBMITTING BIDS

Bidders must submit one hard copy of their bid, in writing, to the procurement officer in a sealed package. The sealed bid package must be addressed as follows:

Emailed, faxed or oral bids will not be accepted.

The sealed bids package(s) must be addressed and mailed as follows:

Department of Transportation & Public Facilities
Statewide Contracting and Procurement
Attention: Chris Hunt
Invitation to Bid (ITB) Number: 2522H079
ITB Title: Airport Runway Lighting

PO Box 112500 3132 Channel Drive, Room 350 Juneau, Alaska 99811-2500 If using a **delivery service**, please use the following address:

Department of Transportation & Public Facilities
Attention: Chris Hunt
3132 Channel Drive, Room 350
Juneau, Alaska 99811-2500

An offeror's failure to submit its bid prior to the deadline will cause the bid to be disqualified. Late bids or amendments will not be opened or accepted for evaluation.

<u>Please take into consideration that due to weather, scheduling, and location there is no overnight delivery service to Juneau, Alaska.</u>

#### SEC. 1.07 BID FORMS

Bidders shall use the front page of this ITB and any other forms identified in this ITB for submitting bids. All bids must be signed by an individual authorized to bind the bidder to the provisions of the ITB.

#### **BIDDER'S CERTIFICATION**

By signature on the bid, ITB page 1. The bidder certifies that they comply with the following:

- A. the laws of the State of Alaska;
- B. the applicable portion of the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964;
- C. the Equal Employment Opportunity Act and the regulations issued thereunder by the state and federal government;
- D. the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and the regulations issued thereunder by the state and federal government;
- E. all terms and conditions set out in this ITB;
- F. the price(s) submitted was arrived at independently arrived and without collusion, under penalty of perjury; and
- G. that the bid will remain open and valid for at least 90 days.

If any bidder fails to comply with [a] through [g] of this paragraph, the state reserves the right to disregard the bid, terminate the contract, or consider the contractor in default.

#### CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Each bid shall include a statement indicating whether or not the company or any individuals working on the contract has a possible conflict of interest (e.g., currently employed by the State of Alaska or formerly employed by the State of Alaska within the past two years) and, if so, the nature of that conflict. The procurement officer reserves the right to **consider a bid non-responsive and reject it** or cancel the award if any interest disclosed from any source could either give the appearance of a conflict or cause speculation as to the objectivity of the contract to be performed by the bidder.

#### SEC. 1.08 PRICES

The bidder shall state prices in the units of issue on this ITB. Prices quoted for commodities must be in U.S. funds and include applicable federal duty, brokerage fees, packaging, and transportation cost to the FOB point so that upon transfer of title the commodity can be utilized without further cost. Prices quoted for services must be quoted in U.S. funds and include applicable federal duty, brokerage fee, packaging, and transportation cost so that the services can be provided without further cost. Prices quoted in bids must be exclusive of federal, state, and local taxes. If the bidder believes that certain taxes are payable by the State, the bidder may list such taxes

separately, directly below the bid price for the affected item. The State is exempt from Federal Excise Tax except the following:

- Coal Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (IRC), Section 4121 on the purchase of coal;
- "Gas Guzzler" IRC, Section 4064 on the purchase of low m.p.g. automobiles, except that police and other emergency type vehicles are not subject to the tax;
- Air Cargo IRC, Section 4271 on the purchase of property transportation services by air;
- Air Passenger IRC, Section 4261 on the purchase of passenger transportation services by air carriers.
- Leaking Underground Storage Tank Trust Fund Tax (LUST) IRC, Section 4081 on the purchase of Aviation gasoline, Diesel Fuel, Gasoline, and Kerosene.

The State of Alaska is also exempt from State Motor Fuel Taxes. The appropriate exemption forms will accompany a contract(s) resulting from this ITB. The state is not exempt from the Federal Superfund Tax.

#### SEC. 1.09 VENDOR TAX ID NUMBER

If goods or services procured through this ITB are of a type that is required to be included on a Miscellaneous Tax Statement, as described in the Internal Revenue Code, a valid tax identification number must be provided to the State of Alaska before payment will be made.

#### SEC. 1.10 PRE-BID CONFERENCE

No pre-bid conference will be held for this solicitation.

#### SEC. 1.11 ASSISTANCE TO BIDDERS WITH A DISABILITY

Bidders with a disability may receive accommodation regarding the means of communicating this ITB or participating in the procurement process. For more information, contact the procurement officer no later than ten days prior to the deadline for receipt of bids.

#### SEC. 1.12 AMENDMENTS TO BIDS

Amendments to or withdrawals of bids will only be allowed if acceptable requests are received prior to the deadline that is set for receipt of bids, in accordance with 2 AAC 12.140. No amendments or withdrawals will be accepted after the deadline unless the delay is due to an error of the contracting agency, in accordance with 2 AAC 12.160.

#### SEC. 1.13 AMENDMENTS TO THE ITB

If an amendment is issued, it will be provided to all who were notified of the ITB and to those who have registered with the procurement officer after receiving the ITB from the State of Alaska Online Public Notice website.

#### SEC. 1.14 ITB SCHEDULE

The ITB schedule set out herein represents the State of Alaska's best estimate of the schedule that will be followed. If a component of this schedule, such as the deadline for receipt of bids, is delayed, the rest of the schedule may be shifted accordingly. All times are Alaska Time.

ACTIVITY	TIME	DATE
Issue Date / ITB Released		April 13, 2022
Deadline for Receipt of Bids / Bid Opening	2:00 PM Alaska Time	May 12, 2022
Bid Evaluations Complete		May 16, 2022
Notice of Intent to Award		May 16, 2022
Contract Issued		May 27, 2022

This ITB does not, by itself, obligate the state. The state's obligation will commence when the contract is approved by the Commissioner of the Department of Transportation & Public Facilities (DOT&PF), or the Commissioner's designee. Upon written notice to the contractor, the state may set a different starting date for the contract. The

state will not be responsible for any work done by the contractor, even work done in good faith, if it occurs prior to the contract start date set by the state.

#### SEC. 1.15 ALTERNATE BIDS

Bidders may only submit one bid for evaluation. In accordance with 2 AAC 12.830 alternate bids (bids that offer something different than what is asked for) will be rejected.

#### SEC. 1.16 ANNOTATED LITERATURE

Bidders must annotate their product literature to identify for the state the location of the supporting information regarding each product specification set out in this ITB. A bidder's failure to comply with this clause, within the time set by the state, will cause the state to consider the offer non-responsive and reject the bid.

#### SEC. 1.17 SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Bidders shall submit all required technical, specification, and other supporting information with their bid, so that a detailed analysis and determination can be made by the procurement officer that the product offered meets the ITB specifications and that other requirements of the ITB have been met. However, provided a bid meets the requirements for a definite, firm, unqualified, and unconditional offer, the state reserves the right to request supplemental information from the bidder, after the bids have been opened, to ensure that the products or services offered completely meet the ITB requirements. The requirement for such supplemental information will be at the reasonable discretion of the state and may include the requirement that a bidder will provide a sample product(s) so that the state can make a first-hand examination and determination.

A bidder's failure to provide this supplemental information or the product sample(s), within the time set by the state, will cause the state to consider the offer non-responsive and reject the bid.

#### SEC. 1.18 FIRM, UNQUALIFIED, AND UNCONDITIONAL OFFER

Bidders must provide enough information with their bid to constitute a definite, firm, unqualified and unconditional offer. To be responsive a bid must constitute a definite, firm, unqualified and unconditional offer to meet all the material terms of the ITB. Material terms are those that could affect the price, quantity, quality, or delivery. Also included as material terms are those which are clearly identified in the ITB and which, for reasons of policy, must be complied with at risk of bid rejection for non-responsiveness.

### SECTION 2. CONTRACT INFORMATION

#### SEC. 2.01 CONTRACT PERIOD

The length of the contract will be from the date of award, approximately May 27, 2022 through March 31, 2023 with no options to renew.

#### SEC. 2.02 CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION

The administration of this contract is the responsibility of the procurement officer of record within the Department of Transportation & Public Facilities, Statewide Contracting & Procurement.

#### SEC. 2.03 CONTRACT FUNDING

Approval or continuation of a contract resulting from this ITB is contingent upon legislative appropriation.

#### SEC. 2.04 CONTRACT EXTENSION

Unless otherwise provided in this ITB, the state and the successful bidder/contractor agree: (1) that any extension of the contract excluding any exercised renewal options, will be considered as a month-to-month extension, and all other terms and conditions shall remain in full force and effect and (2) the procurement officer will provide written notice to the contractor of the intent to cancel the month-to-month extension at least thirty (30) days before the date of cancellation. A month-to-month extension may only be executed by the procurement officer via a written contract amendment.

#### SEC. 2.05 CONTRACT CHANGES – UNANTICIPATED AMENDMENTS

During the course of this contract, the contractor may be required to perform additional work. That work will be within the general scope of the initial contract. When additional work is required, the state will provide the contractor a written description of the additional work and request the contractor to submit a firm time schedule for accomplishing the additional work and a firm price for the additional work. Cost and pricing data must be provided to justify the cost of such amendments per AS 36.30.400.

The contractor will not commence additional work until the procurement officer has secured required state approvals necessary for the amendment and issued a written contract amendment.

#### SEC. 2.06 SUBCONTRACTORS

Subcontractors will not be allowed. Shipping and freight companies are not considered as subcontractors for this ITB.

#### SEC. 2.07 JOINT VENTURES

Joint ventures will not be allowed.

#### SEC. 2.08 CONTRACT PERFORMANCE LOCATION

The location(s) the work is to be performed, completed and managed is the contractor's place of business.

The state will not provide workspace for the contractor. The contractor must provide its own workspace.

By signature on their bid, the bidder certifies that all services provided under this contract by the contractor and all subcontractors shall be performed in the United States.

If the bidder cannot certify that all work will be performed in the United States, the bidder must contact the procurement officer in writing to request a waiver at least 10 days prior to the deadline for receipt of bids.

The request must include a detailed description of the portion of work that will be performed outside the United States, where, by whom, and the reason the waiver is necessary.

Failure to comply with these requirements may cause the state to reject the bid as non-responsive, or cancel the contract.

#### SEC. 2.09 RIGHT TO INSPECT PLACE OF BUSINESS

At reasonable times, the state may inspect those areas of the contractor's place of business that are related to the performance of a contract. If the state makes such an inspection, the contractor must provide reasonable assistance.

#### SEC. 2.10 SPECIFICATIONS

All items are replacement parts for existing airport runway lighting fixtures and are brand specific. <u>NO</u> SUBSTITUTIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED.

- **LOT 1 ADB Airfield Solutions Brand**: All parts listed in Lot No. 1 are replacement parts for existing ADB Airfield Solutions airport runway lighting fixtures. Only ADB Airfield Solutions OEM parts will be considered for this Lot.
- **LOT 2 Crouse Hinds Brand**: All parts listed in Lot No. 2 are replacement parts for existing Crouse Hinds airport runway lighting fixtures. Only Crouse Hinds OEM parts will be considered for this Lot.
- **LOT 3 Miscellaneous Brands:** The parts listed in Lot No. 3 are various replacement lamps and other parts for existing airport lighting fixtures. Parts are listed by manufacturer and the manufacturer's part number. Only parts supplied buy these manufacturers will be considered for this Lot:
  - Lot 3A Amerace
  - Lot 3B Westinghouse

#### SEC. 2.11 F.O.B. POINT

The F.O.B. point for all items purchased under this contract is the final destination anywhere within the State of Alaska. Ownership of and title to the ordered items remains with the contractor until the items have been delivered to their final destination and are accepted by the State.

The State reserves the right to select the Contract Destination Pricing Points (CDPP) when placing the order. The cost of shipping and delivery to the CDPP is to be included in the bid price. The cost of shipping and delivery for orders beyond a CDPP will be handled as follows:

The contractor will prepay the shipping and delivery charges to any destination named by the State in its order. The contractor will charge-back those actual shipping and delivery charges to the State as a separate item on the State's invoice. In all instances where additional shipping occurs, the State reserves the right to determine the method of shipment based on cost or need.

#### SEC. 2.12 CONTRACT DESIGNATED PRICING POINTS

1) The contract(s) resulting from this solicitation will provide pricing for items delivered to three destinations; Anchorage, AK, Fairbanks, AK, and Dockside Seattle, WA. These areas are known as the Contract Designated Pricing Points (CDPP). CDPP's are further defined as:

- a. the CDPP of Anchorage, Alaska is defined as prepared for further shipment and delivered at the DOT/PF facility, or the receiving yard of the State's specified carrier (water, surface or air carrier) in Anchorage, Alaska;
- the CDPP of Fairbanks, Alaska is defined as prepared for further shipment and delivered at the
  Department of Transportation & Public Facilities Maintenance Station Yard at 2301 Peger Road,
  Fairbanks, Alaska, or the receiving yard of the State's specified carrier (water, surface or air carrier) in
  Fairbanks, Alaska;
- c. the CDPP of Dockside, Seattle, Washington is defined as prepared for further shipment and delivered at the receiving yard of the State's specified water carrier in Seattle, Washington.
- 2) Some orders will require additional shipping by the Contractor from the CDPP's to other locations within the State of Alaska. In such cases, the Contractor must ship to the final destination and prepay any additional shipping from the designated CDPP. The Contractor shall invoice the additional shipping costs as a separate line item and provide the actual additional shipping receipts with the invoice. In all instances where additional shipping occurs, the State reserves the right to determine the method of shipment based on need. Following are examples of shipping and delivery to the final destination other than the CDPP's:
  - a. An order with a final destination of Palmer, Alaska will be ordered from the Contractor awarded the contract for that Lot and priced for the CDPP of Anchorage, Alaska. The Contractor will ship and deliver the items to the Palmer DOT/PF facility noted on the order. The State will be invoiced the price of the items listed for the CDPP of Anchorage, Alaska, plus the additional shipping from Anchorage to the Palmer DOT/PF facility as a separate line item on the invoice. The Contractor must provide with their invoice, the actual shipping receipt for delivery beyond the CDPP.
  - b. An order with a final destination of Tok, Alaska, will be ordered from the Contractor awarded the contract for that Lot and priced for the CDPP of Fairbanks, Alaska. The Contractor will ship and deliver the items to the Tok DOT/PF facility noted on the order. The State will be invoiced the price of the items listed for the CDPP of Fairbanks, Alaska, plus the shipping from Fairbanks to the Tok DOT/PF facility as a separate line item on the invoice. The Contractor must provide with their invoice, the actual shipping receipts for delivery beyond the CDPP.
  - c. An order with a final destination of Nome, Alaska will be ordered from the Contractor awarded the contract for that Lot and priced for the CDPP of Dockside Seattle Washington. The Contractor will ship and deliver the items to the Nome DOT/PF facility noted on the order. The State will be invoiced for the price of the items listed for the CDPP of Dockside Seattle, Washington, plus the shipping from Dockside Seattle to the Nome DOT/PF facility as a separate line item on the invoice. The Contractor must provide with their invoice, the actual shipping receipts for delivery beyond the CDPP.
  - d. An order with a final destination of Kodiak, Alaska shall be ordered from the Contractor awarded the contract for that Lot and at the State's discretion, priced for the CDPP of Anchorage, Alaska OR from the CDPP Dockside Seattle, Washington. The Contractor will deliver the items to the final destination (Kodiak DOT/PF facility) noted on the order and invoice for the price of the items listed for the CDPP location selected by the State. The additional shipping costs from the designated CDPP to the final destination shall be invoiced as a separate line item on the invoice. The Contractor must provide with their invoice, the actual shipping receipts for delivery beyond the CDPP.

#### SEC. 2.13 NEW EQUIPMENT

Equipment offered in response to this ITB must be new equipment. New equipment means equipment that is currently in production by the manufacturer and is still the latest model, edition or version generally offered. The equipment must be warranted as new by the manufacturer and may not have been used for any purpose, other than display (not demonstration), prior to its sale to the state. The state will not accept remanufactured, used, or reconditioned equipment. It is the contractor's responsibility to ensure that each piece of equipment

delivered to the state complies with this requirement. A contractor's failure to comply with this requirement will cause the state to seek remedies under breach of contract.

#### SEC. 2.14 ACCESSORIES

When accessories are supplied, they must be certified to be compatible with the rest of the equipment. Certification will be written evidence satisfactory to the state that the accessories are compatible. The bidder's failure to supply this evidence within the time required by the state will cause the state to consider the bid non-responsive and reject the bid.

#### SEC. 2.15 PARTS BOOKS AND MAINTENANCE MANUALS

Parts books and maintenance manuals must be provided at the same time that the equipment is delivered. The cost of the parts books and maintenance manuals is to be included in the bid price of the equipment.

#### SEC. 2.16 REQUIRED MANUALS AND HARDWARE

The items purchased are to be shipped complete with the instructions and hardware required for installation. An operator's manual, maintenance manual, and a maintenance schedule must be included with each item when it is delivered. The cost of the installation hardware and the manuals is to be included in the bid price of the equipment.

#### SEC. 2.17 PACKAGING

The cost of all packaging must be included in the price bid. All packaging must be new and suitable for shipment and short-term warehouse storage.

#### SEC. 2.18 WARRANTY

The contractor warrants every unit purchased against faulty materials and workmanship for a minimum period of at least five years. If, during this period, faults develop with the unit or components of the unit, they will be repaired or replaced without any cost, including any transportation or freight cost, to the State. Bids, which include supplemental warranties, will be accepted, but supplemental warranties that conflict with or diminish the State's rights under this warranty clause will be considered null and void. The State is not responsible for identifying conflicting warranty conditions before issuing a contract award. After award of the contract:

- 1. if a conflict arises between the supplemental warranty and the warranty in this ITB, the warranty in the ITB will prevail; and
- 2. if the State's rights are diminished as a result of application of the supplemental warranty, the supplemental warranty will be considered null and void and the ITB warranty will prevail.

By signature on the face page of this ITB the bidder acknowledges this requirement and indicates unconditional acceptance of this warranty clause.

#### SEC. 2.19 WORKMANSHIP & MATERIALS

All work must be performed in a thorough and workmanlike manner and in accordance with current industry practices. The contractor will be held responsible for the quality of the finished item. The State will reject any item that does not meet the specifications of the ITB. Rejected items will be returned to the contractor at the contractor's risk and expense.

#### SEC. 2.20 BRAND SPECIFIC

Certain items may be designated brand specific. When an item is so designated no substitutions for the brand and model specified will be allowed. In this ITB, all lots are brand and model specified, no substitutions will be allowed.

#### SEC. 2.21 ALTERATIONS

The contractor must obtain the written approval from the procurement officer prior to making any alterations to the specifications contained in this ITB. The state will not pay for alterations that are not approved in advance and in writing by the procurement officer.

#### SEC. 2.22 DISCONTINUED ITEMS

In the event an item is discontinued by the manufacturer during the life of the contract, another item may be substituted, provided that the procurement officer makes a written determination that it is equal to or better than the discontinued item and provided that it is sold at the same price or less than the discontinued item.

#### SEC. 2.23 ITEM UPGRADE

The state reserves the right to accept upgrades to models on the basic contract when the upgrades improve the way the equipment operates or improve the accuracy of the equipment. Such upgraded items must be at the same price as the items in the basic contract.

#### SEC. 2.24 DELIVERY

Indicate, in the space provided under "Bid Schedule", the time required to make delivery after the receipt of an order. Failure to make an entry in the space provided will be construed as an offer to deliver within sixty (60) calendar days after the receipt of an order. Bids that specify deliveries in excess of sixty (60) calendar days after the receipt of an order will be considered non-responsive and the bids will be rejected.

#### SEC. 2.25 DELIVERY TIME

The elapsed time between the time the state places an order and the time that order is actually shipped from the contractor's place of business must be entered in space provided under "BID SCHEDULE". This processing time is to remain constant throughout the life of the contract(s).

#### SEC. 2.26 DELIVERY CONFIRMATION

Bidders must obtain a confirmation from the manufacturer that the items offered are scheduled for production in sufficient time to meet the scheduled delivery dates. A copy of the manufacturer's confirmation may be included with the bid or submitted within 10 days of the state's request. The bidder's failure to provide the manufacturers confirmation as required will cause the state to consider the bid non-responsive and reject the bid.

#### SEC. 2.27 ADVANCED NOTICE OF DELIVERY

The contractor must notify the freight company that delivers the order that the state facility receiving the order requires 24 hours advance notice of delivery.

#### SEC. 2.28 SHIPPING DAMAGE

The state will not accept or pay for damaged goods. The contractor must file all claims against the carrier(s) for damages incurred to items in transit from the point of origin to the ultimate destination. The state will provide the contractor with written notice when damaged goods are received. The state will deduct the cost of the damaged goods from the invoice prior to payment. The contractor must file all claims against the carrier(s) for reimbursement of the loss.

# SEC. 2.29 INSPECTION & MODIFICATION - REIMBURSEMENT FOR UNACCEPTABLE DELIVERABLES

The contractor is responsible for proving all products or the completion of all work set out in the contract. All products or work is subject to inspection, evaluation, and approval by the state. The state may employ all reasonable means to ensure that the work is progressing and being performed in compliance with the contract.

The state may instruct the contractor to make corrections or modifications if needed in order to accomplish the contract's intent. The contractor will not unreasonably withhold such changes.

Substantial failure of the contractor to perform the contract may cause the state to terminate the contract. In this event, the state may require the contractor to reimburse monies paid (based on the identified portion of unacceptable products or work received) and may seek associated damages.

#### SEC. 2.30 CONTINUING OBLIGATION OF CONTRACTOR

Notwithstanding the expiration date of a contract resulting from this ITB, the contractor is obligated to fulfill its responsibilities until warranty, guarantee, maintenance, and parts availability requirements have completely expired.

#### SEC. 2.31 ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

The quantities referenced in this ITB are sample representative lots and are only for the purpose of evaluation. The state does not guarantee any minimum purchase. Orders will be issued throughout the contract period on an as-needed basis.

#### SEC. 2.32 PRICE DECREASES

During the period of the contract all price decreases experienced by the contractor must be passed on to the state. A contractor's failure to strictly and faithfully adhere to this clause, within the time required, will be considered in breach of contract.

#### SEC. 2.33 INFORMAL DEBRIEFING

When the contract is completed, an informal debriefing may be performed at the discretion of the procurement officer. If performed, the scope of the debriefing will be limited to the products provided or work performed by the contractor.

#### SEC. 2.34 INDEMNIFICATION

The contractor shall indemnify, hold harmless, and defend the contracting agency from and against any claim of, or liability for error, omission or negligent act of the contractor under this agreement. The contractor shall not be required to indemnify the contracting agency for a claim of, or liability for, the independent negligence of the contracting agency. If there is a claim of, or liability for, the joint negligent error or omission of the contractor and the independent negligence of the contracting agency, the indemnification and hold harmless obligation shall be apportioned on a comparative fault basis.

"Contractor" and "contracting agency", as used within this and the following article, include the employees, agents and other contractors who are directly responsible, respectively, to each. The term "independent negligence" is negligence other than in the contracting agency's selection, administration, monitoring, or controlling of the contractor and in approving or accepting the contractor's work.

#### SEC. 2.35 INSURANCE

Without limiting the contractor's indemnification, it is agreed that the contractor shall purchase at its own expense and maintain in force at all times during the performance of services under this agreement the following policies of insurance. Where specific limits are shown, it is understood that they shall be the minimum acceptable limits. If the contractor's policy contains higher limits, the state shall be entitled to coverage to the extent of such higher limits.

Certificates of Insurance must be furnished to the procurement officer prior to contract approval and must provide for a notice of cancellation, non-renewal, or material change of conditions in accordance with policy provisions. Failure to furnish satisfactory evidence of insurance or lapse of the policy is a material breach of this contract and shall be grounds for termination of the contractor's services. All insurance policies shall comply with and be issued by insurers licensed to transact the business of insurance under AS 21.

#### Proof of insurance is required for the following:

- Workers' Compensation Insurance: The contractor shall provide and maintain, for all employees engaged
  in work under this contract, coverage as required by AS 23.30.045, and; where applicable, any other
  statutory obligations including but not limited to Federal U.S.L. & H. and Jones Act requirements. The
  policy must waive subrogation against the state.
- <u>Commercial General Liability Insurance</u>: covering all business premises and operations used by the
  contractor in the performance of services under this agreement with minimum coverage limits of
  \$300,000 combined single limit per occurrence.
- <u>Commercial Automobile Liability Insurance</u>: covering all vehicles used by the contractor in the
  performance of services under this agreement with minimum coverage limits of \$300,000 combined single
  limit per occurrence.

#### SEC. 2.36 MANDATORY VOLUME REPORTING

Within thirty (30) calendar days prior to the expiration date of each one-year term of the contract, the Contractor must furnish a volume report of the past year's use by F.O.B. destination. The report must identify each item found on the Bid Schedule and accurately state the number of each item purchased by F.O.B. destination. The report must be submitted electronically in MS Excel format and emailed to the procurement Officer of record. The Contractor's failure to provide this information in a timely manner may cause the State to cancel the contract.

#### SEC. 2.37 ESTIMATED ANNUAL USEAGE

Estimated Statewide annual usage of all brands is approximately \$250,000.00

#### SECTION 3. CONTRACT INVOICING AND PAYMENTS

#### SEC. 3.01 BILLING INSTRUCTIONS - INVOICES

Invoices must be sent directly to the ordering Region's address shown on the individual Purchase Order. Any order for shipment beyond the CDPP, must identify the additional freight charge as a separate line item on the invoice and the shipper's bill of lading must be attached. The ordering Region will only make payment after receipt of the merchandise and the invoice. Question concerning payment must be addressed to the ordering Region.

**Regional Contacts:** 

- Central Region Finance Office Teresa Janis
   P.O. Box 196900
   Anchorage, AK 99519-6900
   (907)269-0837
   teresa.janis@alaska.gov
- Northern Region Procurement Office Eric Johnson
   2301 Peger Rd.
   Fairbanks, AK 99709
   (907) 451-5102
   eric.johnson@alaska.gov
- DOT/PF HQ Finance Office Anne-Lise Hagevig
   P.O. Box 112500
   Juneau, AK 99811-2500
   (907) 465-8978
   anne-lise.hagevig@alaska.gov

#### SEC. 3.02 PAYMENT FOR STATE PURCHASES

Payment for agreements under \$500,000 for the undisputed purchase of goods or services provided to a state agency, will be made within 30 days of the receipt of a proper billing or the delivery of the goods or services to the location(s) specified in the agreement, whichever is later. A late payment is subject to 1.5% interest per month on the unpaid balance. Interest will not be paid if there is a dispute or if there is an agreement that establishes a lower interest rate or precludes the charging of interest.

Any single contract payments of \$1 million or higher must be accepted by the contractor via Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT).

#### SEC. 3.03 THIRD-PARTY FINANCING AGREEMENTS NOT ALLOWED

Because of the additional administrative and accounting time required of the state when third party financing agreements are permitted, they will not be allowed under this contract.

### SECTION 4. EVALUATION AND CONTRACTOR SELECTION

#### SEC. 4.01 EVALUATION OF BIDS

After bid opening, the procurement officer will evaluate the bids for responsiveness. Bids deemed non-responsive will be eliminated from further consideration. An evaluation may not be based on discrimination due the race, religion, color, national origin, sex, age, marital status, pregnancy, parenthood, disability, or political affiliation of the bidder.

#### SEC. 4.02 APPLICATION OF PREFERENCES

Certain preferences apply to all state contracts, regardless of their dollar value. The Alaska Bidder and Alaska Veteran preferences are the most common preferences involved in the ITB process. Additional preferences that may apply to this procurement are listed below. Guides that contain excerpts from the relevant statutes and codes, explain when the preferences apply and provide examples of how to calculate the preferences are available at the following website:

http://doa.alaska.gov/dgs/pdf/pref1.pdf

- Alaska Products Preference AS 36.30.332
- Recycled Products Preference AS 36.30.337
- Local Agriculture and Fisheries Products Preference AS 36.15.050
- Employment Program Preference AS 36.30.321(b)
- Alaskans with Disabilities Preference AS 36.30.321(d)

The Division of Vocational Rehabilitation in the Department of Labor and Workforce Development keeps a list of qualified employment programs and individuals who qualify as persons with a disability. As evidence of a business' or an individual's right to the Employment Program or Alaskans with Disabilities preferences, the Division of Vocational Rehabilitation will issue a certification letter. To take advantage of these preferences, a business or individual must be on the appropriate Division of Vocational Rehabilitation list prior to the time designated for receipt of bids. Bidders must attach a copy of their certification letter to the bid. A bidder's failure to provide this certification letter with their bid will cause the state to disallow the preference.

#### SEC. 4.03 ALASKA BIDDER PREFERENCE

An Alaska Bidder Preference of 5% will be applied to the total bid price. The preference will be given to a bidder who:

- 1) holds a current Alaska business license prior to the deadline for receipt of bids;
- 2) submits a bid for goods or services under the name appearing on the bidder's current Alaska business license;
- 3) has maintained a place of business within the state staffed by the bidder, or an employee of the bidder, for a period of six months immediately preceding the date of the bid;
- 4) is incorporated or qualified to do business under the laws of the state, is a sole proprietorship and the proprietor is a resident of the state, is a limited liability company (LLC) organized under AS 10.50 and all members are residents of the state, or is a partnership under AS 32.06 or AS 32.11 and all partners are residents of the state; and

5) if a joint venture, is composed entirely of ventures that qualify under (1)-(4) of this subsection.

#### **Alaska Bidder Preference Certification Form**

In order to receive the Alaska Bidder Preference, the bid must include the Alaska Bidder Preference Certification Form attached to this ITB. A bidder does not need to complete the Alaska Veteran Preference questions on the form if not claiming the Alaska Veteran Preference. A bidder's failure to provide this completed form with their bid will cause the state to disallow the preference.

#### SEC. 4.04 ALASKA VETERAN PREFERENCE

An Alaska Veteran Preference of 5%, not to exceed \$5,000, will be applied to the total bid price. The preference will be given to a bidder who qualifies under AS 36.30.990(2) as an Alaska Bidder and is a:

- a) sole proprietorship owned by an Alaska veteran;
- b) partnership under AS 32.06 or AS 32.11 if a majority of the partners are Alaska veterans;
- c) limited liability company organized under AS 10.50 if a majority of the members are Alaska veterans; or
- d) corporation that is wholly owned by individuals, and a majority of the individuals are Alaska veterans.

In accordance with AS 36.30.321(i), the bidder must also add value by actually performing, controlling, managing, and supervising the services provided, or for supplies, the bidder must have sold supplies of the general nature solicited to other state agencies, other government, or the general public.

#### **Alaska Veteran Preference Certification**

In order to receive the Alaska Veteran Preference, the bid must include the Alaska Bidder Preference Certification Form attached to this ITB. A bidder's failure to provide this completed form with their bid will cause the state to disallow the preference.

#### SEC. 4.05 USE OF LOCAL FOREST PRODUCTS

In a project financed by state money in which the use of timber, lumber and manufactured lumber is required, only timber, lumber and manufactured lumber products originating in this state from Alaska forests shall be used unless the use of those products has been determined to be impractical, in accordance with AS 36.15.010 and AS 36.30.322.

#### SEC. 4.06 ALASKA PRODUCT PREFERENCE

A bidder that designates the use of an Alaska Product which meets the requirements of the ITB specifications and is designated as a Class I, Class II or Class III Alaska Product by the Department of Community & Economic Development (DCCED) may receive a preference in the bid evaluation in accordance with AS 36.30.332 and 3 AAC 92.010.

To qualify for the preference, the product must have received certification from DCCED, be listed in the current published edition of the Alaska Products Preference List, and the bidder must provide the qualified product on a 100% basis. There are no provisions under Alaska Statutes or Regulations that allow for a product exchanges/substitutions or permit the product to be co-mingled with other products. Rather, AS 36.30.330 provides for a penalty for failing to use the designated Alaska products.

Products are classified in one of three categories:

• Class I products receive a 3% preference.

- Class II products receive a 5% preference.
- Class III products receive a 7% preference.

When the bids are evaluated, the preference percentage will be deducted from the product price. If a bidder fails to specify the brand being offered, no preference will be given. For more information on the Alaska Product Preference and to see the list of products currently on the Alaska Product Preference List, use the following web link:

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/dcra/AlaskaProductPreferenceProgram.aspx

#### **Brand Offered**

If offering a product that qualifies for the Alaska Product Preference, the bidder must indicate the brand of product they intent to provide. If a bidder is not offering a product that qualifies for the Alaska Product Preference, the bidder does not need to indicate a product brand.

#### **Brand of Product Changes**

During the course of the contract including all renewal options, a contractor that offered a product that qualified for the Alaska Product Preference wishes to change the product brand, the contractor must first provide a written request, along with evidence that the replacement brand also qualifies for the Alaska Product Preference, for approval by the procurement officer. A contract amendment must be issued by the procurement officer to authorize the change.

If a bidder offers a product brand in the original bid that does not qualify for the Alaska Product Preference, a change in the product brand may be made at any time during the course of the contract, including all renewals, as long as the product band continues to meet the required specifications. A contract amendment is not required if the product brand originally offered did not qualify for the Alaska Product Preference.

#### SEC. 4.07 LOCAL AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES PRODUCT PREFERENCE

When agricultural, dairy, timber, lumber, or fisheries products are purchased using state money, a seven percent (7%) preference shall be applied to the price of the products harvested in Alaska, or in the case of fisheries products, the products harvested or processed within the jurisdiction of Alaska, in accordance with AS 36.15.050.

#### SEC. 4.08 EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM PREFERENCE

If a bidder qualifies for the Alaska Bidder Preference and is offering goods or services through an employment program as defined under AS 36.30.990(12), an Employment Program Preference of 15% will be applied to the total bid price.

In accordance with AS 36.30.321(i), the bidder must also add value by actually performing, controlling, managing, and supervising the services provided, or for supplies, the bidder must have sold supplies of the general nature solicited to other state agencies, other government, or the general public.

#### SEC. 4.09 ALASKANS WITH DISABILITIES PREFERENCE

If a bidder qualifies for the Alaska Bidder Preference and is a qualifying entity as defined in AS 36.30.321(d), an Alaskans with Disabilities Preference of 10% will be applied to the total bid price.

In accordance with AS 36.30.321(i), the bidder must also add value by actually performing, controlling, managing, and supervising the services provided, or for supplies, the bidder must have sold supplies of the general nature solicited to other state agencies, other government, or the general public.

#### SEC. 4.10 PREFERENCE QUALIFICATION LETTER

Regarding the Employment Program Preference and the Alaskans with Disabilities Preference, the Division of Vocational Rehabilitation in the Department of Labor and Workforce Development maintains lists companies who qualify for those preferences. As evidence of a company's right to the preferences, the Division of Vocational Rehabilitation will issue a certification letter. To take advantage of the preferences, a bidder must be on the appropriate Division of Vocational Rehabilitation list at the time the bid is opened and must attach a copy of their certification letter to their bid. The bidder's failure to provide this certification letter with their bid will cause the state to disallow the preference.

#### SEC. 4.11 EXTENSION OF PRICES

In case of error in the extension of prices in the bid, the unit prices will govern; in a lot bid, the lot prices will govern.

#### SEC. 4.12 METHOD OF AWARD

Lots 1 & 2 will be awarded by lot to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder. In order to be considered responsive for either lot 1 or 2, bidders must bid on all items within the lot. Lot 3 will be awarded by manufacturer to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder. Multiple awards may result for Lot 3. Bidders may bid one or more manufacturers within Lot 3, but all items listed by that manufacturer must be bid in order to be considered responsive.

#### SEC. 4.13 NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD

After the responses to this ITB have been opened and evaluated, a tabulation of the bids will be prepared. This tabulation, called a Notice of Intent to Award, serves two purposes. It lists the name of each company or person that offered a bid and the price they bid. It also provides notice of the state's intent to award a contract(s) to the bidder(s) indicated. A copy of the Notice of Intent will be mailed to each company or person who responded to the ITB. Bidders identified as the apparent low responsive bidders are instructed not to proceed until a Purchase Order, Contract Award, Lease, or some other form of written notice is given by the procurement officer. A company or person who proceeds prior to receiving a Purchase Order, Contract Award, Lease, or some other form of written notice from the procurement officer does so without a contract and at their own risk.

### SECTION 5. GENERAL PROCESS AND LEGAL INFORMATION

#### SEC. 5.01 ALASKA BUSINESS LICENSE AND OTHER REQUIRED LICENSES

Prior to the award of a contract, a bidder must hold a valid Alaska business license. However, in order to receive the Alaska Bidder Preference and other related preferences, such as the Alaska Veteran Preference and Alaskans with Disabilities Preference, a bidder must hold a valid Alaska business license prior to the deadline for receipt of bids. Bidders should contact the **Department of Commerce, Community and Economic Development, Division of Corporations, Business, and Professional Licensing, PO Box 110806, Juneau, Alaska 99811-0806, for information on these licenses.** Acceptable evidence that the bidder possesses a valid Alaska business license may consist of any one of the following:

- copy of an Alaska business license;
- certification on the bid that the bidder has a valid Alaska business license and has included the license number in the bid;
- a canceled check for the Alaska business license fee;
- a copy of the Alaska business license application with a receipt stamp from the state's occupational licensing office; or
- a sworn and notarized statement that the bidder has applied and paid for the Alaska business license.

You are not required to hold a valid Alaska business license at the time bids are opened if you possess one of the following licenses and are offering services or supplies under that specific line of business:

- fisheries business licenses issued by Alaska Department of Revenue or Alaska Department of Fish and Game,
- liquor licenses issued by Alaska Department of Revenue for alcohol sales only,
- insurance licenses issued by Alaska Department of Commerce, Community and Economic Development, Division of Insurance, or
- Mining licenses issued by Alaska Department of Revenue.

Prior the deadline for receipt of bids, all bidders must hold any other necessary applicable professional licenses required by Alaska Statute.

#### SEC. 5.02 AUTHORITY

This ITB is written in accordance with AS 36.30 and 2 AAC 12.

#### SEC. 5.03 COMPLIANCE

In the performance of a contract that results from this ITB, the contractor must comply with all applicable federal, state, and borough regulations, codes, and laws; be liable for all required insurance, licenses, permits and bonds; and pay all applicable federal, state, and borough taxes.

#### SEC. 5.04 SUITABLE MATERIALS, ETC.

Unless otherwise specified in this ITB, all materials, supplies or equipment offered by a bidder shall be new, unused, and of the latest edition, version, model or crop and of recent manufacture.

#### SEC. 5.05 BRAND AND MODEL OFFERED

All lots are brand and model specific with no substitutions allowed.

#### SEC. 5.06 CONTRACTOR SITE INSPECTION

The state may conduct on-site visits to evaluate the bidder's capacity to perform the contract. A bidder must agree, at risk of being found non-responsive and having its bid rejected, to provide the state reasonable access to relevant portions of its work sites. Individuals designated by the procurement officer at the state's expense will make site inspection.

#### SEC. 5.07 ORDER DOCUMENTS

Except as specifically allowed under this ITB, an ordering agency will not sign any vendor contract. The state is not bound by a vendor contract signed by a person who is not specifically authorized to sign for the state under this ITB. Unless otherwise specified in this ITB, the State of Alaska Purchase Order, Contract Award and Delivery Order are the only order documents that may be used to place orders against the contract(s) resulting from this ITB.

#### SEC. 5.08 HUMAN TRAFFICKING

By signature on their bid, the bidder certifies that the bidder is not established and headquartered or incorporated and headquartered in a country recognized as Tier 3 in the most recent United States Department of State's Trafficking in Persons Report.

The most recent United States Department of State's Trafficking in Persons Report can be found at the following website: http://www.state.gov/j/tip/

Failure to comply with this requirement will cause the state to reject the bid as non-responsive, or cancel the contract.

#### SEC. 5.09 RIGHT OF REJECTION

Bidders must comply with all of the terms of the ITB, the State Procurement Code (AS 36.30), and all applicable local, state, and federal laws, codes, and regulations. The procurement officer may reject any bid that does not comply with all of the material and substantial terms, conditions, and performance requirements of the ITB.

Bidders may not qualify the bid nor restrict the rights of the state. If a bidder does so, the procurement officer may determine the bid to be a non-responsive counter-offer and the bid may be rejected.

Minor informalities that:

- do not affect responsiveness;
- are merely a matter of form or format;
- do not change the relative standing or otherwise prejudice other offers;
- do not change the meaning or scope of the RFP;
- are trivial, negligible, or immaterial in nature;
- do not reflect a material change in the work; or
- do not constitute a substantial reservation against a requirement or provision;

may be waived by the procurement officer.

The state reserves the right to refrain from making an award if it determines that to be in its best interest. A bid from a debarred or suspended bidder shall be rejected.

#### SEC. 5.10 STATE NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR PREPARATION COSTS

The state will not pay any cost associated with the preparation, submittal, presentation, or evaluation of any bid.

#### SEC. 5.11 DISCLOSURE OF BID CONTENTS

All bid prices become public information at the bid opening. After the deadline for receipt of bids, all other bid material submitted become the property of the State of Alaska and may be returned only at the state's option. AS 40.25.110 requires public records to be open to reasonable inspection. All other bid information will be held in confidence during the evaluation process and prior to the time a Notice of Intent to Award is issued. Thereafter, bids will become public information.

Trade secrets and other proprietary data contained in bids may be held confidential if the bidder requests, in writing, that the procurement officer does so, and if the procurement officer agrees, in writing, to do so. The bidder's request must be included with the bid, must clearly identify the information they wish to be held confidential, and include a statement that sets out the reasons for confidentiality. Unless the procurement officer agrees in writing to hold the requested information confidential, that information will also become public after the Notice of Intent to Award is issued.

#### SEC. 5.12 ASSIGNMENTS

Per 2 AAC 12.480, the contractor may not transfer or assign any portion of the contract without prior written approval from the procurement officer. Bids that are conditioned upon the state's approval of an assignment will be rejected as non-responsive.

#### SEC. 5.13 FORCE MAJEURE (IMPOSSIBILITY TO PERFORM)

The parties to a contract resulting from this ITB are not liable for the consequences of any failure to perform, or default in performing, any of its obligations under the contract, if that failure or default is caused by any unforeseeable Force Majeure, beyond the control of, and without the fault or negligence of, the respective party.

For the purposes of this ITB, Force Majeure will mean war (whether declared or not); revolution; invasion; insurrection; riot; civil commotion; sabotage; military or usurped power; lightning; explosion; fire; storm; drought; flood; earthquake; epidemic; quarantine; strikes; acts or restraints of governmental authorities affecting the project or directly or indirectly prohibiting or restricting the furnishing or use of materials or labor required; inability to secure materials, machinery, equipment or labor because of priority, allocation or other regulations of any governmental authorities.

#### SEC. 5.14 DEFAULT

In case of default by the contractor, for any reason whatsoever, the state may procurement the goods or services from another source and hold the contractor responsible for any resulting excess cost and may seek other remedies under law or equity.

#### SEC. 5.15 DISPUTES

If the contractor has a claim arising in connection with the contract that it cannot resolve with the state by mutual agreement, it shall pursue the claim, if at all, in accordance with the provisions of AS 36.30.620 – AS 36.30.632.

#### SEC. 5.16 SEVERABILITY

If any provision of the contract or agreement is found to be invalid or declared by a court to be illegal or in conflict with any law, the validity of the remaining terms and provisions will not be affected; and, the rights and obligations of the parties will be construed and enforced as if the contract did not contain the particular provision held to be invalid.

#### SEC. 5.17 CONSUMER ELECTRICAL PRODUCT

AS 45.45.910 requires that "...a person may not sell, offer to sell, or otherwise transfer in the course of the person's business a consumer electrical product that is manufactured after August 14, 1990, unless the product is clearly marked as being listed by an approved third party certification program." Electrical consumer products manufactured before August 14, 1990, must either be clearly marked as being third party certified or be marked with a warning label that complies with AS 45.45.910(e). Even exempted electrical products must be marked with the warning label. By signature on this bid the bidder certifies that the product offered is in compliance with the law. A list of approved third party certifiers, warning labels and additional information is available from: Department of Labor and Workforce Development, Labor Standards & Safety Division, Mechanical Inspection Section, P.O. Box 107020, Anchorage, Alaska 99510-7020, (907)269-4925.

#### SEC. 5.18 CONTRACT CANCELLATION

The state reserves the right to cancel the contract at its convenience upon thirty (30) calendar days written notice to the contractor. The state is only liable for payment in accordance with the payment provisions of this contract for supplies or services provide before the effective date termination.

#### SEC. 5.19 GOVERNING LAW; FORUM SELECTION

A contract resulting from this ITB is governed by the laws of the State of Alaska. To the extent not otherwise governed by Section 5.15 of this ITB, any claim concerning the contract shall be brought only in the Superior Court of the State of Alaska and not elsewhere.

#### SEC. 5.20 SOLICITATION ADVERTISING

Public notice has been provided in accordance with 2 AAC 12.220.

#### SEC. 5.21 QUALIFIED BIDDERS

Per 2 AAC 12.875, unless provided for otherwise in the ITB, to qualify as a bidder for award of a contract issued under AS 36.30, the bidder must:

- 1) Add value in the contract by actually performing, controlling, managing, or supervising the services to be provided; or
- 2) Be in the business of selling and have actually sold on a regular basis the supplies that are the subject of the ITB.

If the bidder leases services or supplies or acts as a broker or agency in providing the services or supplies in order to meet these requirements, the procurement officer may not accept the bidder as a qualified bidder under AS 36.30.

#### SEC. 5.22 PROTEST

AS 36.30.560 provides that an interested party may protest the content of the ITB.

An interested party is defined in 2 AAC 12.990(a) (7) as "an actual or prospective bidder or offeror whose economic interest might be affected substantially and directly by the issuance of a contract solicitation, the award of a contract, or the failure to award a contract."

If an interested party wishes to protest the content of a solicitation, the protest must be received, in writing, by the procurement officer at least ten days prior to the deadline for receipt of bids.

AS 36.30.560 also provides that an interested party may protest the award of a contract or the proposed award of a contract.

If a bidder wishes to protest the award of a contract or the proposed award of a contract, the protest must be received, in writing, by the procurement officer within ten days after the date the Notice of Intent to Award the contract is issued.

A protester must have submitted a bid in order to have sufficient standing to protest the proposed award of a contract. Protests must include the following information:

- the name, address, and telephone number of the protester;
- the signature of the protester or the protester's representative;
- identification of the contracting agency and the solicitation or contract at issue;
- a detailed statement of the legal and factual grounds of the protest including copies of relevant documents; and the form of relief requested.

Protests filed by telex or telegram are not acceptable because they do not contain a signature. Fax copies containing a signature are acceptable.

The procurement officer will issue a written response to the protest. The response will set out the procurement officer's decision and contain the basis of the decision within the statutory time limit in AS 36.30.580. A copy of the decision will be furnished to the protester by certified mail, fax or another method that provides evidence of receipt.

All bidders will be notified of any protest. The review of protests, decisions of the procurement officer, appeals, and hearings, will be conducted in accordance with the State Procurement Code (AS 36.30), Article 8 "Legal and Contractual Remedies."

# SECTION 6. ATTACHMENTS

### SEC. 6.01 ATTACHMENTS

#### **Attachments:**

- 1) Bid Response Deliverables Checklist
- 2) Preference Certifications Form
- 3) Ordering Information Form
- 4) Bid Schedule

BID RESPONSE DELIVERABLES CHECKLIST
ATTACHMENT #1

#### **BID RESPONSE DELIVERABLES CHECKLIST:**

This checklist is not intended to be an all-inclusive list for all requirements of the ITB. It is the offerors responsibility to ensure all required items and information are addressed in their Bid.

#### BID RESPONSE CHECKLIST ITEMS:

- Completed ITB -Page 1
- Completed Conflict of Interest Statement –Page 5 & 26
- Bid Response Deliverables Checklist Attachment #1, Page 26
- Alaska Bidders Preference Certification Form (if applicable) Attachment #2, Pages 27-29
- Ordering Information Form Attachment #3, Page 30
- Completed Bid Schedule Attachment #4, Page 31 46
- All mandatory return Amendments

\*Note: Lots 1 & 2 will be awarded by lot to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder. In order to be considered responsive for either lot 1 or 2, bidders must bid on all items within the lot. Lot 3 will be awarded by manufacturer to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder. Multiple awards may result for Lot 3. Bidders may bid one or more manufacturers within Lot 3, but all items listed by that manufacturer must be bid in order to be considered responsive.

Conflict of Interest Statement:  Does the company or any individual working on the contract have a possible conflict of interest If yes, please explain the nature of that conflict.	No □ Yes□



# ALASKA BIDDER PREFERENCE CERTIFICATION AS 36.30.321(A) / AS 36.30.990(2)

BUSII	NESS NAME	<u> </u>					<del></del>
	ka Bidder Pre erence?	<b>ference:</b> Do you be	lieve that your firm	n qualifies for	the Alaska Bidder	□ Yes	□ No
	ka Veteran Pro erence?	eference: Do you be	elieve that your firr	n qualifies for t	he Alaska Veteran	□ Yes	□ No
Pleas	se list any addit	ional Alaska Preferen	ces below that you b	elieve your firm (	qualifies for.	•	
<u>1.</u>	2.	3.	4.	5.	6.		
Prefere questic must b	ence Questions ons as well as a e included with	m the Alaska Bidder section. To qualify for name of the qualify for section in the qualify by a your bid no later that a bid as a JOINT VEN	or and claim the Ala Juestions in the Alasl In the deadline set fo	nska Veteran Pre ka Veteran Prefer or receipt of bids.	ference, you must a rence section. A sign	answer <b>)</b> ed copy	<b>'ES</b> to these of this form
If the p making misrep	orocuring ageng false or misl resentation per	et for receipt of bids. An experience of bids. An experience of bids. And the control of the con	a response, the pro	er it succeeds i	• •		•
1)	Does your hus	siness hold a current A	Maska husiness licen	se ner 45 36 30 9	90(2)(4)?		
-,	□ YES	□ NO	Maska basiiress neem	3c pci 713 30.30.3	30(2)(//):		
	If <b>YES</b> , enter y	our current <b>Alaska b</b> u	ısiness license numb	er: Click or tap h	ere to enter text.		
2)	Is your busine per AS 36.30.9	ess submitting a bid un 990(2)(B)?	nder the name appe	aring on the Alas	ska business license	noted in	Question 1
	□ YES	□NO					
3)	•	ness maintained a <b>plac</b> r or offeror for a p <i>C)</i> ?			•		
	☐ YES	□NO					
	If VES please	complete the followin	ng information:				

STATE OF ALASKA – INVITATION TO BID (ITB) 2522H079

TITLE: Airport Runway Lighting

4)

### **ALASKA PREFERENCE CERTIFICATION** ATTACHMENT #2

Stre City:	et Address::
" <b>Place o</b> rendere	<b>of business</b> " is defined as a location at which normal business activities are conducted, services are d, or goods are made, stored, or processed; a post office box, mail drop, telephone, or answering service t, by itself, constitute a place of business per 2 AAC 12.990(b)(3).
Do you o	certify that the Place of Business described in Question 3A meets this definition?
☐ YES	□NO
	bidder or offeror, or at least one employee of the bidder or offeror, must be a resident of the state er $AS\ 16.05.415(a)$ per $2\ AAC\ 12.990(b)(7)$ .
,	<ul> <li>Do you certify that the bidder or offeror OR at least one employee of the bidder or offeror is physically present in the state with the intent to remain in Alaska indefinitely and to make a home in the state per AS 16.05.415(a)(1)?</li> <li>☐ YES</li> <li>☐ NO</li> </ul>
	Do you certify that that the resident(s) used to meet this requirement has maintained their domicile in Alaska for the 12 consecutive months immediately preceding the deadline set for receipt of bids per AS 16.05.415(a)(2)? □ YES □ NO
	<ul> <li>Do you certify that the resident(s) used to meet this requirement is claiming residency ONLY in the state of Alaska per AS 16.05.415(a)(3)?</li> <li>☐ YES</li> <li>☐ NO</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Do you certify that the resident(s) used to meet this requirement is NOT obtaining benefits under a claim of residency in another state, territory, or country per AS 16.05.415(a)(4)?</li> <li>□ YES</li> <li>□ NO</li> </ul>
Per AS 3	26.30.990(2)(D), is your business (CHOOSE ONE):
	Incorporated or qualified to do business under the laws of the state?  ☐ YES ☐ NO
	If YES, enter your current Alaska corporate entity number:
	A <b>sole proprietorship</b> AND the proprietor is a resident of the state?  □ YES □ NO
	A <b>limited liability company</b> organized under AS 10.50 <b>AND</b> all members are residents of the state?  TYES  NO
	Please identify each member by name:
	A <b>partnership</b> under former AS 32.05, AS 32.06, or AS 32.11 <b>AND</b> all partners are residents of the state?   YES   NO
	Please identify each partner by name:,,

STATE OF ALASKA – INVITATION TO BID (ITB) 2522H079 ALASKA PREFERENCE CERTIFICATION TITLE: Airport Runway Lighting

# ATTACHMENT #2

#### **Alaska Veteran Preference Questions:**

1) Pe	er <i>AS 36.</i> 3	30.321(F), is you	r business (CHOOSE ONE):	
	A.	A sole proprie  ☐ YES	torship owned by an Alaska veteran? ☐ NO	
	В.	A partnership ☐ YES	under AS 32.06 or AS 32.11 <b>AND</b> a majority of the partners are Alaska □ <b>NO</b>	veterans?
	C.	A limited liab veterans? ☐ YES	ility company organized under AS 10.50 AND a majority of the n □ NO	nembers are Alaska
	D.	A corporation ☐ YES	that is wholly owned by individuals, <b>AND</b> a majority of the individuals and <b>NO</b>	are Alaska veterans?
	Per <i>AS</i>	36.30.321(F)(3)	"Alaska veteran" is defined as an individual who:	
	(A) Se	rved in the		
	(i)	Armed forces of	of the United States, including a reserve unity of the United States arm	ed forces; or
	(ii)	Alaska Territor Naval Militia; a	rial Guard, the Alaska Army National Guard, the Alaska Air Nations G and	Guard, or the Alaska
	Do you	ı certify that the	m service under a condition that was not dishonorable. individual(s) indicated in <b>Question 1A, 1B, 1C, or 1D</b> meet this definit r service and discharge if necessary?	tion and can provide
	☐ YES	□NO		
By sig		•	under penalty of law that I am an authorized representative of m is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.	(Business Name)
	Print	ted Name		
		Title		
		Date		_
		Signature		
	•			

STATE OF ALASKA – INVITATION TO BID (ITB) 2522H079

ALASKA PREFERENCE CERTIFICATION

ATTACHMENT #3

# ATTACHMENT #3

ORDERING INFO	RMATION:
Company Name:_	
Address:_	
_	
Contact Name:_	
Phone:_	
Toll Free:_	
Fax:_	

Email:

#### LOT #1 ADB Airfield Solutions

		riield Solutions	FOB Seattle	FOB	FOB
				Anchorage	Fairbanks
Item #	Description	ADB Part #	Price Ea.	Price Ea.	Price Ea.
1	Taxiway Centerline In-Pavement Fixture L852B/D GG	44A4765/2232			
2	Runway Centerline In-Pavement Fixture L850A WR	44A4817/2231			
3	Runway Centerline In-Pavement Fixture L850A WW	44A4817/1231			
4	Taxiway Elevated Column 22"	62A0007/22			
5	Taxiway Centerline In-Pavement Fixture L852C GG	44A4764/2232			
6	Taxiway Edge Light Head Assembly L861 30" cord with T10 Socket	44B1079-13			
7	Taxiway Edge Light Head Assembly L861 30" cord with Quartz Socket	44B1484-1x			
8	Plug-Cord Set L823 31" with Receptacle Ends	44A1701-31			
9	Plug-Cord Set L823 31" with Fork Ends	44A1707-31			
10	Taxiway/Runway L861 Elevated 1-1/2" Frangible Coupling *	62B0073			
11	L862 Lens Inner Clear *	63B0415/1			
12	L862 Outer Dome Clear Glass*	63B0416			
13	Transformer L830-3 65w 6.6a/6.6a *	1 ST065-666000 (35C0079)			
14	Lamp In-pavement 48w 6.6a with wires	2990.40.827			
15	Lamp Taxi 30w 6.6a *	48A0006			
16	Lamp Taxi 45w 6.6a *	48A0007			
17	Lamp Guard lamp 105w 6.6a MR16 with wires	2990.40.900			

	I 0 1 1111-0 0	1	
18	Lamp EL & Threshold 120w 6.6a	48A0069	
19	Lamp EL & Threshold 200w 6.6a	48A0088DL	
20	Lamp Centerline 30w 6.6a MR16 with wires	44A5911	
21	Taxiway Centerline In-Pavement Fixture L852D GX	44A4765-5232	
22	Taxiway Edge Light Head Assembly L861 24" cord	44B1079-12	
23	Plug-Cord Set L823 20" with Fork Ends	44A1707-20	
24	Taxiway/Runway Elevated Clamp Band L861	44B0023	
25	Taxiway Runway Elevated L861 Lens Clear Lexan	N400-C	
26	Taxiway/Runway Elevated L861 Lens Red/Green Lexan	N400 -R/G	
27	Taxiway/Runway Elevated L861 Lens Blue Glass *	63A0151	
28	Taxiway/Runway Elevated L861 Lens Red/Green Glass *	63A0148	
29	Taxiway/Runway Elevated L861 Lens Red Glass *	63A0149	
30	Runway Elevated Fixture L862 30"	44A2071-1151	
31	Runway Elevated Lens L862 Inner Blue Glass	63B04155	
32	Runway Elevated Lens L862 Inner Obscured Glass	63B04156	
33	Runway Elevated Lens L862 Inner Yellow Glass *	63B04152	
34	Runway Elevated Lens Outer Clamp Band *	44A2060	
35	Windsock 18" dia x 8' L Grommet Style - Orange	77A0107UVGP	
36	Windsock 20' dia x 90" L x 7" Hem Style - Orange	77A0107UVHP	
37	Clamp, Self Adhesive, L868	63A0904	
38	Prism, Clear, L852C	1428.00.230	

39	Base Plate, ERGL	1832ERGL	
40	Base, 1.5" TWEL, L867	1935TWEL	
41	Gasket, Prism Sleeve	4071.50.030	
42	Column, 17", L862	44A0907-4	
43	Lamp, 100W, 120V, Bi-Pin	48A0375	
44	Lampholder, Bi-Pin	49A0032	
45	Flange Ring, 1/4"	5402/4Y	
46	Frangible, Sign	60A2678-30	
47	Sign, Corner Support	62A2141-1	
48	Foot, Sign	62A2142	
49	Frangible, Runway, L862	62B0605	
50	Globe, Green, Obscured, Left, L862	63A0606-1	
51	Globe, Green, Obscured, Right, L862	63A0606-2	
52	Globe, Red, Obscured, L862E	63A0607	
53	Globe, Red, Obscured, Left, L862	63A0608-1	
54	Globe, Red, Obscured, Right, L862	63A0608-2	
55	Lens, Yellow, Wig Wag	63A0930	
56	Prism, Clear, L852D	63A0979-1	
57	Gasket, Prism Keeper	63A0986	
58	Prism, Clear, L850C	63A0993-3	
59	Windsock, 36" X 12'	77A0107UVGP	
60	Lens, Blue, L852T	1428.00.430	

61	Board, Regulator Control	44A6035-1	
62	Sign, Intermediate Support	62A2140	
63	Cord and Plug, L850/852	73A0133-31	
65	Gasket, Flat, L852T	4071.76.060	
66	Board, Power Supply, L852T	44A6354-60	
67	Prism, Clear, L852T LED	63A1071	
68	Inpavement Fixture, LED, L852T	ITEL-1111	
69	Filter, Yellow	63A0470-2	
70	Switch, Door Interlock	45A0303	
71	Gasket, Flange Ring, L868B	904	
72	Base, 2" RWEL L867	1932	
73	Transformer, Regulator 15KW	35A0539	
74	Transformer, Regulator 30KW	35A0546	
75	Gasket, Lens Siemens Molded L852T	4071.76.041	
76	Inpavement Lighting, L850B Right Toe In	44A4763/221	
77	Inpavement Lighting, L850B Left Toe In	44A4763/231	
78	Slip Fitter with Knuckle, Wig-Wag	44A4783	
79	Board, Ace CPU	44A4801	
80	Board, Ace Lamps Out	44A4802-1	
81	Board, Ace Power Supply	44A4850	
82	Board, Regulator Control 20 Amp	44A5936	
83	Inpavement Lighting, L850C WY	44A6009/0121	

84	Board, Regulator Control 6.6 Amp	44A6035-1
87	L862Q; Complete Fixture; Quartz; 150W Lamp; Clear / Clear; 24" O.A.H.; 2" Swivel	44A2071-2151
88	Board, L-804 Flasher	44A6122-C
89	Board, L852T LED Power Supply	44A6344-60
90	Switch, Door Interlock	45A0303
91	Lamp, 45W 6.6A T4Q	48A0083
92	Connector, Joy Primary #6	54 SUPER D3D3
93	Frangible, ERGL Siemens	60A2398
94	Frangible, Sign, Size Three High Wind, Siemens	60A2678-31
95	Frangible, Sign, Size Four High Wind, Siemens	60A2678-41
96	Foot, Sign, High Wind, Siemens	62A2146
97	Filter, Yellow Siemens L852 G	63A0957
98	Filter, Green Siemens L852	63A0963
99	Filter, Yellow Siemens L852 C&D	63A0964
100	Filter, Red Siemens L850	63A0968
101	Prism, Clear Siemens L850A/B	63A0993-2
102	Connector, Joy Sec. Plug #14	70A0040
103	Connector, Joy Sec. Plug #12	70A0047
104	Connector, Joy Sec. Recap #14	70A0048
105	Connector, Joy Sec. Recap #12	70A0263
107	Inpavement Lighting, LED, L852C YY	ITCF-C1030

# Bid Schedule ATTACHMENT #4

		LITOT 00000
108	Inpavement Lighting, LED, L852C GG	ITCF-C2030
109	Inpavement Lighting, LED, L852D YY	ITCF-D1030
110	Inpavement Lighting, LED, L852D GG	ITCF-D2030
111	LED Light Engine, L-852C, Green	48A0400/GRN
112	LED Light Engine, L-852D, Green	48A0401/GRN/LS
113	LED Light Engine, L-852 C, Yellow	48A0400/YLW
114	LED Light Engine, L-852D, Yellow	48A0401/YLW/L
115	Inpavement Lighting, LED, L852G, On	IRGL21111
116	Inpavement Lighting, LED, L852G, Off	IRGL31111
117	LED Light Engine, L-852G, Style 3, Yellow	48A0415-TYLW
118	Inpavement Lighting, LED, L852T, Without Heater	ITEL-1110
119	Elevated Guard Light, LED, L804	ERGL-1110
120	Visor, ERGL	60A2408
121	Board, Power Supply, ERGL, LED	44A6683-1
122	Lens, ERGL, LED	63B0022
123	Gasket, Lens, ERGL, LED	63A1094
124	LED Light Engine, ERGL	44A6874
125	LED (tube) Sign Power Supply Lead Assy	44A6920
126	LED (tube) Sign Lead Terminator Assy	44A6921
127	LED (tube) Sign Lead Jumper Assy 18"	44A6922-18
128	LED Sign Power Supply Assembly	44A6631-LT
129	IRGL Power Supply Board Assembly	44A6823/1

130	Inpavement Lighting, LED L852DYG	ITCF-D3030	
131	Board L-852C, D, N LED PCB, 1000mA, 1 LED, W/O MON	44A6698-2-2	
132	Board L-852C, D, N LED PCB, 1000mA, 2 LED, W/O MON	44A6698-3-2	
133	Board L-852C, D, N LED PCB, 1000mA, 4 LED, W/O MON	44A6698-4-2	
134	Inset Taxi Fixture, L852T	ITEL-1110	
137	L-850E Runway Threshold & Runway End Light	44A6248-1220- 1230	
138	Terminal Block Assembly, Without Film Disc Cutout	44A6112-1	
139	Pressure Release Screw	60A2602	
140	Prism, Yellow, Dichroic	1428.00.290	
141	Prism, Red, Dichroic	1428.00.270	
142	Prism, Green, Dichroic	1428.00.280	
143	O Ring for Top Cover	MS00001-376-01	
144	L-861T Quartz Incandescent Elevated Runway/Taxiway Edge Light	44C1081-1022	
145	Gasket	63B0015	
146	L-862/L862E Elevated Runway Edge/Threshold End Light	44A2071-1121	
147	Outer Globe, Clear, Bidirectional	63B0416	
148	Outer Lens; Red/Green, Left Hand	63A0602	
149	Outer Lens; Red/Green, Right Hand	63A0601	
150	Inner Spring Clip	65A0163	
151	Lens Divider	61A0146	
152	Inner Lens, 180 degree segment, Clear	63B0415-1	

153	Inner Lens, 180 degree segment, Yellow	63B0415-2	
154	Inner Lens, 180 degree segment, Red	63B0415-3	
155	Lamp, 115 /120 W, 6.6 Amp	48A0069	
156	Lamp, 200 W, 6.6 Amp	48A0088DL	
157	Globe Gasket	63A0640	
158	Coupling, Frangible, 1" Dia, Column, 1.5"	62B0073	
159	Frangible Fitting, Size 3 and Size 5	60A2678-30	
160	Lamp, 48W, 6.6 Amp, MR16	2990.40.827	
161	Red Filter	63A0968	
162	Filter Spring Clip	4071.50.160	
163	Lamp Assembly, 48W, for L850-A	2990.40.827	
164	Lamp Assembly, 105W for THL	2990-40-900	
165	Lamp Retainer Spring	4071.58.510	
166	Prism	63A0993-2	
167	Prism Clamp	4017.50.360	
168	Filter Traffic Signal, Red	63A0962	
169	Terminal Block Assembly without film disc cutout	44A6000	
170	Top Cover, Right Window, Unidirectional	44A6017-1	
171	Top Cover, Bidirectional	44A6017-2	
172	Top Cover, Left Window, Unidirectional	44A6017-2	
173	Optical Unit	44A6018	

ATTACHMENT #4

	Optical Unit, One Lamp, Right Hand	44A6018-1
174		
	Optical Unit, Two Lamp	44A6018-3
175		
	Inner Pan Assembly, Two Lamp, One Cord Set, without film disc cutout	44A6019-1
176		
	Inner Pan Assembly, Two Lamp, One Cord Set, with film disc cutout	44A6019-2
177		
	Inner Pan Assembly, Two Lamp, Two Cord Set, without film disc cutout	44A6019-3
178		
	Inner Pan Assembly, Left Hand Lamp, One Cord Set, withouth film disc	44A6019-5
179	cutout	
	Inner Pan Assembly, Left Hand Lamp, One Cord Set, with film disc cutout	44A6019-6
180		
	Inner Pan Assembly, Right Hand Lamp, One Cord Set, without film disc	44A6019-7
181	cutout	
	Inner Pan Assembly, Right Hand Lamp, One Cord Set, with film disc cutout	44A6019-8
182		
	Terminal Block Assembly	44A6112
183		
	Optical Bracket	60A2603
184		
	Screw, M 5 x 10	64A0925-10
185		
186	Screw, M 5 x 13, For Top Cover Assembly	64A0936-13
187	Lamp and Filter Holder Assembly, New Style	1411.22.001

188	Lamp and Filter Holder Assembly, Old Style	1411.22.002
189	Lamp 105 Watt	2990.40.900
190	Sock Seal	4071.50.030
191	Retainer Spring	4071.58.510
192	Fast-on Connector, (for Inner Pan Terminal Block)	6111.87.140
193	Grommets for Cord Set	6126.01.031
194	Screw, M 4 x 10	7110.08.367
	Spring, Lock Washer, M 4	7284.10.416
195		
	Sign, End Panel	60A4102/300
196		
	L862E THRESHOLD FIXTURE, RED / GREEN LH, 200W, 30" OAH	44A2071-4134
197		
198	L862E THRESHOLD FIXTURE, RED / GREEN LH, 200W, 30" OAH	44A2071-4135
	L862 R/W FIXTURE, CLEAR / AMBER, 120W, 30" OAH	44A2071-1231
199		
200	L862 R/W FIXTURE, CLEAR / CLEAR, 120W, 30" OAH	44A2071-1131
201	L867B BASE PLATE, 1-1/2" HTRADED OPENING, W/ GRND PROVISION	1935G
202	830-16 ISOLATION TRANSFORMER, 10-15W, 6.6A / 6.6A	35A0578
203	L830-4 ISOLATION TRANSFORMER, 100W, 6.6A / 6.6A	35C0080
204	L830-6 ISOLATION TRANSFORMER, 200W, 6.6A / 6.6A	35C0082
205	L830-1 ISOLATION TRANSFORMER, 45W, 6.6A / 6.6A	35C0077
206	L823 PRIMARY CONNECTOR KIT, # 8 AWG	70A0012
207	Quartz Bi-Pin lamp 150W 6.6A EWR-150W	64322
208	Quartz Bi-Pin lamp 30W 6.6A EXL-30W	64322

STATE OF ALASKA – INVITATION TO BID (ITB) 2522H079

Bid Schedule

TITLE: Airport Runway Lighting	ATTACHMENT #4
THEET AND OTE HOLLING	71117131111121111111

209	LED L852T Blue	44A7177-10		
210	Board, L852T LED Power Supply	44A7197-60-0		
211	ELEVATED Lighting L861E LED Green/Red	EMIL-73100		

	Subto Gran	tals: d Total	\$ \$	_ \$	\$ 
Subtotals LOT #1:	\$ \$	\$			
Guaranteed Delivery:	days after rece	eipt of an order (AR	O).		

Bidders who offer delivery in excess of sixty (60) days after receipt of an order may be declared non-responsive.

# **LOT #2 Crouse Hinds**

Item #	Description	Crouse Hinds Part #	FOB Seattle Price Each	FOB Anchorage Price Each	FOB Fairbanks Price Each
1	Prism, Clear, L850/852	21126-C			
2	Cord and Plug, L850/852	21121			
3	Light Base, 12 X 24"with 4 2" Hubs, L867B	AC21242Q400301			
4	Steel Cover, 3/8" X 13 1/2", L867B	AK100006			
5	Gasket, 3/8" X 12", 10.25" BC, L867B	2052			
6	Inset Runway Guard Light, L852G LED, Flash ON	852GAP1-YN-YO-FS-0			
7	Inset Runway Guard Light, L852G LED, Flash OFF	852GAP1-YN-YF-FS-0			
8	Inset Runway Centerline Light, L850A, LED, White White	850A-AP1-WW-F1-12S-P1- 00			
9	Inset Runway Centerline Light, L850A, LED, White Red	850A-AP1-WR-F1-12S-P1- 00			
10	Inset Runway Touch Down Zone Light, LED, Left Toe	850B-AP1-WW-F1-12L-P1- 00			
11	Inset Runway Touch Down Zone Light, LED, Right Toe	850B-AP1-WW-F1-12R-P1- 00			
12	Inset Taxiway Centerline Light, L852C, LED, Green Green	852C-AP1-GG-F1-12U-P1-00			
13	Inset Taxiway Centerline Light, L852D, LED, Green Green	852D-AP1-GG-F1-12U-P1- 00			

# Bid Schedule

Α	TTA	١СН	M	EN.	Γ#4

14	Inset Taxiway Centerline Light, L852D, LED, Green Yellow	852D-AP1-GY-F1-12U-P1-00		
15	Inset Taxiway Centerline Light, L852D, LED, Yellow Yellow	852D-AP1-YY-F1-12U-P1-00		
16	Inset Taxiway Centerline Light, L852K, LED, Green Green	852K-AP1-GG-F1-12U-P1-00		
17	Inset Taxiway Centerline Light, L852K, LED, Yellow Yellow	852K-AP1-YY-F1-12U-P1-00		
18	12" 852A/B/D/J/K Green Module	21687-ABD-G-12		
19	12" 852A/B/D/J/K Yellow Module	21687-ADB-Y-12		
20	12" 852C Green Module	21687-C-G-12		
21	12" 852C Yellow Module	21687-C-Y-12		
22	12" 850A/B White Module Kit	21671-W-12		
23	12" 850A/B Red Module Kit	21671-R-12		
24	852G LED Module Replacement, 1 LED Module	21673-1		
25	852G LED Module Replacement, 3 LED Modules	21673-3		
26	Lens and Blank Lens Socket Replacement Kit	21642-C		
27	Lens Replacement Kit - 852D	21643		
28	Arctic Kit Replacement Kit A/B/C/J/K	21644-1		
29	Arctic Kit Replacement Kit D	21644-2		
30	Power Supply Replacement Kit	21645-2-12		
31	852G power Supply Replacement Kit	21675		

STATE OF ALASKA – INVITATION TO BID (ITB) 2522H079

Bid Schedule TITLE: Airport Runway Lighting **ATTACHMENT #4** 

32	852G Power Supply Expansion Board replacement Kit	21676		
33	Feed Through assembly- 1 Lamp, 1 connector	21122		
34	Gasket- Bottom cover- Style III	21140		
35	852G Optical Assembly Seal O-Ring	21385		
36	Bottom cover assembly	21757-1		
37	Through feed assembly	K3326992		
38	Gasket – for use with shallow base 21431-X-XX	21613		
39	LED power supply	21696-1		
40	LED replacement assembly (blue)	21486-B1		
41	O-ring bottom cover	10035-0062		
42	Outer lens	21254		
43	Outer lens boot	21256		
44	L852T LED Fixture with 11.25" Bolt Pattern	852T-AP1-12A-0		
45	L852T LED Fixture with 10.25" Bolt Pattern	852T-AP1-12B-0		

Subtotals:		\$ \$	\$ 
Grand Tota	al \$_		

Guaranteed Delivery: \_\_\_\_\_days after receipt of an order (ARO).

Bidders who offer delivery in excess of sixty (60) days after receipt of an order may be declared non-responsive.

Bid Schedule

TITLE: Airport Runway Lighting

**ATTACHMENT #4** 

# LOT #3 Miscellaneous Airport Runway Lighting Parts

#### **LOT 3A - AMERACE**

Item #	Description	AMERACE Part #	FOB Seattle Price Each	FOB Anchorage Price Each	FOB Fairbanks Price Each
1	Transformer L830-6 200w 6.6a/6.6a	TA200666-01			
2	Transformer L830-1 30/45w 6.6a/6.6a	TA045666-01			
3	Transformer L830-3 65w 6.6a/6.6a	TA065666-01			
4	Transformer L830-5 100w 20a/6.6a	TA100266-01			
5	Transformer L830-7 200w 20a/6.6a	TA200266-01			

	Lot 3A Subtotals:	\$	\$	\$		
		Lot 3A Grand Total	\$			
Guaranteed Delivery:	days after receipt of an order (ARO).					
Bidders who offer delivery in excess of sixty (60) days after receipt of an order may be declared non-responsive.						

# **LOT #3 Miscellaneous Airport Runway Lighting Parts**

#### **LOT 3B - WESTINGHOUSE**

Item #	Description	WESTINGHOUSE Part #	FOB Seattle Price Each	FOB Anchorage Price Each	FOB Fairbanks Price Each
1	Lamp 120V for Airway Beacon	500T20/13			
		Lot 3B Subtotals:	\$	\$	\$
			Lot 3B GRAND TOTAL	\$	
	Guaranteed Delivery:	days after receipt of an order (ARO).			

Bidders who offer delivery in excess of sixty (60) days after receipt of an order may be declared non-responsive.